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CARSON CITY PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS 
201 North Carson Street, Suite 3 

Carson City, NV  89701 
775-283-7137/FAX 887-2107 

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998 
 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 
BID #1314-134 

Fuji Park/Fairgrounds Maintenance Building  
PWP # CC-2014-071 

 
Jan. 17th, 2014 
 
Addendum No. 2 
 
Please make the following additions/changes/clarifications to the above 
referenced project.   
 

Replace sheet C3.0 of the plans for the attached revised sheet C3.0 
showing existing grades at the four corners of the new maintenance 
building. 

 
The following is based on Request For Information items received by 1/15/2014. 
 

1. Will the existing electrical power be available for the contractor’s use at no cost? 
 

Yes, the existing power service will be moved outside of the building 
footprint but will still be usable by the contractor. 
 

2. Please provide Carson City’s adopted IBC code this will affect the PEB design 
criteria in relationship to snow and wind load. 
 
The Carson City Building Department has adopted the 2012 IBC. Please 
see Addendum 1, item 7 regarding the incorrect wind loading shown on 
the plans. 
 

3. Plan sheet C5.0 shows a single man gate but this gate is not shown on C3.0. Is 
this man gate required? 
 
There is no man gate required. The detail on C5.0 is for the fencing and 
double swing gate. 

 
4. Has there been a geotechnical soils report completed, if not what are we to base 

footings design requirements on? 
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Please see the attached soils report for the Fairgrounds Property. This 
report was completed for previous work on the Fairgrounds property 200 
feet to the east of the new maintenance building but provides an accurate 
description of the soil conditions for the project. 
 

5. You ask the bid to break out the interior slab price.  Is the intent to not install this 
slab?  If you leave the ground dirt you will have to increase the size of the footing 
and make a full perimeter footing with a center grade beam for engineering 
purposes.  If you install the slab the columns can be set on thickened areas and 
the use of a turn down or thickened edge.  Do you still wish, regardless of option 
a full perimeter footing?  Please explain intent. 

 
The City wasn’t sure if they had enough money to include the slab with the 
project so it was created as an additive alternate so that it could be 
included if the bids allowed it to be. The Maintenance Building bid item 
(BP. 2) shall be bid including a full perimeter footing but excluding a 
concrete floor. The Concrete Slab bid item (BP. 4) shall be the price 
difference to provide a footings/floor system that would include a concrete 
slab within the building. 
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